

SINGLE-USE PLASTICS
PETITION FOR DEBATE
GREEN GROUP AMENDMENT

To add additional recommendation 2.2 as shown in bold italics below:

2.2 That a report be brought to the Tourism, Development & Culture Committee exploring the proposals set out in the petition including:

- the possibility of requiring event organisers and vendors to avoid Single Use Plastic as a condition of their event permission

Proposed by: Cllr Druitt

Seconded by: Cllr Mac Cafferty

Recommendations if carried to read:

2.1 That the petition is noted and referred to the Tourism, Development & Culture Committee for consideration at its meeting on 21st June 2018;

2.2 That a report be brought to the Tourism, Development & Culture Committee exploring the proposals set out in the petition; including:

- the possibility of requiring event organisers and vendors to avoid Single Use Plastic as a condition of their event permission.

